Df Daniel & Gore,c

IG Professional Surveying and Mapping

PO. Box 1501
Lake City, Florida 32056

May 4, 2021

Elouise Lumpkin
2661 SW County Road 778
Lake City, FL 32038

Subject: Permit # 41643 — Parcel # 09939-003
Dear Elouise:

Daniel & Gore, LLC has performed a vertical survey on Parcel # 09939-003,
Columbia County, Florida from a benchmark being a FDOT concrete monument
(2905001 BM10) on the Easterly right of way of SR-20 (elevation — 64.49’, NAVD
1988) and have determined the following:

e The Elevation Letter by Carol Chadwick, P.E. requires the minimum finish
floor elevation to be 51.10’

e Per the Elevation Letter from Carol Chadwick, the existing road centerline
is 57.3'+/-. We have determined said centerline to be 66.5'+/-.

e The finish floor of the residence is at 60.78', being 9.68 above the
minimum finish floor requirement per Carol Chadwick’s letter.

If you have any questions, please call me.

Sincerely,

Scott Daniel, PSM
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